Pocono Township BOC Agenda March 12, 2025

I~ocone-onnship

ININEAY @AY N

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
March 12, 2025 | 5:00 p.m.
112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946

Passcode: 18372
Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comment

Limited to 5 minutes per person, please state your name and if you are a Pocono Township Resident.

Announcements

An executive session was held on March 3 for personnel

The Board of Commissioners meeting scheduled for March 17t has now been moved to Tuesday, March
25" due to the importance and large number of hearings and to allow all commissioners to be in
attendance.

Presentations

Hearings

Resolutions

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the February 18, 2025 and March 3, 2025
regular meetings of the Board of Commissioners.

o Financial transactions through February 27, 2025 as presented, including ratification of
general fund expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers
payable, sewer operating expenditures, construction fund expenditures, capital reserve
expenditures and transfers in the amount of $. (Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel — None



Pocono Township BOC Agenda March 12, 2025

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

= Motion to donate the meeting room conference table & chairs to Jackson Township once Pocono
Township moves into the new location. (Action Item)

= Motion to authorize advertisement for the Learn Road Roundabout Bids (Action Item)

Commissioner Comments

Natasha Leap — Vice President
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

= Update — SBA Cell Tower
= Update — Solar Field
= Update — Kennel

Brian Winot — Commissioner

= Motion to authorize and direct the Solicitor to research and prepare an amendment to the LERTA
Ordinance of this Township to exclude from, or minimize the application of, the LERTA Ordinance to
warehouse, distribution, wind and solar projects, for further consideration by the Board. (Possible
Action Item)

= Motion to partner with Susquehanna Accounting & Consulting Services Inc, to perform long term
Police Cost Study (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to direct the Township Solicitor to research and prepare a proposed amendment to the
Township’s Zoning Ordinance clarifying that solar farms and wind arrays are not defined or regulated
as “essential services”. (Possible Action Item)

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

Reports

Zoning — Report Attached
Police Report
Township Manager’s Report

County Hazard Mitigation Update

Update Green Light Go

LERTA Update

NCC Update

Motion to approve the purchase of a Canon TM-355 MFP Z36 Plotter/Scanner in the amount of
$9,495.00 (Possible Action Item)(This price reflects an $800 Rebate)

= Civil Service — Resignation Letter (Possible Action Item)

= Grants Update

=  PennDOT road study update

Public Works/Sewer Report

= Sewer Business Update

=  MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansions

= Motion to authorize the purchase of a PS#5 Flow Meter & Bioxide Pump in the amount of $12,460.95.
(Action Item)

= Road paving update

= Current Public Works Projects



Pocono Township BOC Agenda March 12, 2025

= Parks Update

Township Events Report

= Motion to waive the pavilion fee for IU20 (Nonprofit) for 5/16/25. (Possible Action Item)
= Motion to waive the pavilion fee for Boy Scouts troop 80 for 8/9/25 (Possible Action Item)

Township Engineer Report

= Sewer Business Update

» Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work.

= Discussion regarding addressing and center line for Moss Drive (Possible Action Item)
= TASA Project

= TLC walking bridge.

Township Solicitor Report

= Sewer Business Update

= General legal update

= Update — Archer Lane

= Learn Road Easement Process

= TASA Sidewalk Update — Easements

Public Comment

Adjournment




February 18,2025

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 18, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on February 18, 2025
and was opened by Chair Richard Wielebinski at 6:08 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present: Brian Winot, present.
Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor; Jon Tressler, Engineer; James Wagner, Chief of Police;

Patrick Briegel, Public Works Director; Jennifer Gambino, Events Coordinator; Jerrod Belvin, Township
Manager, Lindsay Scerbo, SFM Consulting.

Public Comment

Robert Quick (Resident) — expressed concerns regarding loud music from new neighbors late at night
and asked if the township had a noise ordinance.

Charles Kepler (Resident) — raised concerns about the growing number of solar farms being
developed on residential properties. He suggested the township should instead incentivize solar
development on commercial properties through tax relief in order to protect residential areas.

Cheryl Parks (Resident) —. Discussed runoff from a neighboring property that flooded her driveway.
Ms. Parks read a letter criticizing the township for numerous waivers for the Core5 warehouse project.
She expressed frustration with the townships' failure to enforce zoning ordinances and criticized the

township for not publicly posting information about DEP ruling related to the Core5 project, which
limited the time to appeal.

Commissioner Winot disagreed with the claim that runoff from the new development would inundate
neighboring properties and stated that the township’s ordinances are designed to ensure that post-

construction runoff must be less than pre-construction, so it is impossible for the neighboring
properties to be flooded.

Announcements — None

Presentations
Brookstead Apartments LDP # 1423 waiver requests

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve a partial waiver for 390-57.C and
365-10.1(6)(b) [1]. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve the waiver for 390-29. K. E. Gnandt
questioned if a traffic study was done. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the waiver for 390-43.A(6)(e)[2][al.

E. Gnandt questioned what the man-made slope is meant to do. All in favor. Motion carried. All in
favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the waiver 365-8. L. All in favor.
Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to approve the waiver 365-13. B. All in favor.
Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve the waiver 390-59. B. All in favor.
Motion carried.




February 18,2025

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi. to approve waiver 390-55. G. All in favor.
Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve waiver 390-55. D.(1)(a). All in favor.
Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve waiver 390-55. D.(3)(a). All in favor.
Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve waiver 390-55. F.(3)(a)[2]. All in
favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve waiver 390-55. F.(4)(a)[1]. Allin
favor. Motion carried.

E. Gnandt, questioned the open space amount on the resolution resulting in a lengthy discussion
between the board, solicitor, and developer.

Resolutions

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Resolution 2025-03 granting

conditional preliminary/final land development plan approval of Brookstead Apartments LDP# 1423.
All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to approve Resolution 2025-04 granting

conditional approval of the Donald Simpson Minor Subdivision Plan LDP# 1426. All in favor. Motion
carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Resolution 2025-05 dgranting
approval of Phase “C” of the Swiftwater Solar Amended Plan LDP# 1375A. All in favor. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda

= Old business consisting of the minutes of February 3, 2025 regular meeting of the Board of
Commissioners.

= Financial transactions through February 12, 2025 as presented, including ratification of general
fund expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer

operating expenditures, construction fund expenditures, capital reserve expenditures and
transfers in the amount of $550,524.84.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve the consent agenda. E. Gnandt
questioned if the corrections were made as per her request from the last meeting. N. Leap pointed out
that the minutes reflect the correction. All in favor. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS -

Personnel — None
Travel/Training Authorizations - None

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to hire Erica Thomas to the open Administrative
Assistant position to start March 3, 2025. All in favor. Motion carried.




February 18, 2025

Natasha Leap - Vice President

N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to authorize the township solicitor to advertise for the

public hearing regarding an Ordinance changing the speed limit on Post Hill Road to 25 MPH. All in favor.
Motion carried.

= N. Leap asked if we could coordinate with PennDOT to repair the potholes on Cherry Lane Rd.

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

SBA Cell Tower — Waiting for revised plans to be submitted.

Solar Field — Everything is moving forward.

Kennel — the owners were fined.

E. Gnandt questioned that status of a bus that had to back out of Ruby Lane looking for a church. The
residents questioned the action.

* Have we made any headway with the detour regarding 715 to Shine Hill? A discussion was had by
the commissioners regarding detours and signs.

Brian Winot -~ Commissioner

B. Winot made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski. to purchase MioVision system from Signal Service
(Costars Vendor) to replace dated loop detection system at Route 314 & 611 to be used from the ARPA
funds in the amount of $ 17,558.00. A lengthy discussion took place regarding updating the rest of the
stop lights along Route 611 with an Ordinance and PennDOT. All in favor. Motion carried.

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

= The Tall Cedars, part of the Masons, will be holding a Pork and Sauerkraut dinner on March 15t to
raise money for research of neuromuscular diseases, veterans’ charities, valor house and vet stock.
The Masonic center is located on Rim Rock Road and the dinner is from 4:30 to 7p.m. at a cost of
$12/person. They will also be holding a golf outing on May 3, 2025.

E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by B. Winot. to open the agenda. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap to gather the Civil Service Commission, to update

the requirements of hiring new police officers to laterally transfer from other police departments. All in
favor. Motion carried.

Reports
Zoning Report -Lindsay Scerbo went over her report with the board.
Police Report — January Status were sent out to the board. Summary: 1140 calls for service, 29 criminal

arrests, 13 summaries non traffic arrests, majority being disorderly conducts. 37 traffic accidents
investigated and 356 traffic contacts for the month of January.

Manager Report

= County Hazard Mitigation Update — Draft should be out for public view by mid-June.
= Civil Service Commission 2024 Annual Report

= Update Green Light Go — no major updates. They are continuing to collect data.

* N. Leap asked about Public Works employees attending PSATS this year.

Public Works attended the first of three defensive driving classes presented by EHD, our insurance

provider and risk assessment group.

= LERTA Update — no new updates. It will be back in front of the school board tomorrow night. Further
discussion was had amongst the board members.

* NCC Update — work continues to move forward.



February 18, 2025

Grants Update — we were approved for a small dog park grant, along with a second Myo vision
system.

Public Works

= Sewer Business Update —. NCC, T&M is working on the easements for water and sewer.
® MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansion — delayed by ice and weather.

Current Public Works Projects — Restocking salt and cinder piles. Salt issues are being rectified. Door
has been repaired at the heritage center. The TV is being replaced.

Met with engineer and grant writers for a generator to serve the new building. Trucks are being
repaired to get back on the road. Safety training will be on March 5t through LTAP.

Events Report -. $25,000 raised for events.

R. Wielebinski made a motion seconded by M. Velardi to approve a waiver of fees for a pavilion rental by
the Boy Scouts. All in favor. Motion carried.

Township Engineer Report

= Sewer Business Update — Covered under Public works.

* Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work. We are looking to advertise
early March. Plans and specifications are ready.

= TASA Project. — We continue to have monthly meetings and moving forward.

Township Solicitor Report

= Sewer Business Update — Engineering letter is ready to go out to the engineers for Kalahari to
resolve the issues.

. * R Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to advertise the updated Nuisance

comments throughout the non-zoning ordinances. A lengthy discussion was had regarding the

wording of the potential updates by all board members. Roll Call vote® R, Wielebinski, aye: N.

Leap, aye; B. Winot, aye; M. Velardi, aye; E. Gnandt, nay. Motion carried.

Public Comment

Charles Keppler (Resident) — Stressed his point that we are incentivizing the right kind of development in
Pocono Township. B. Winot stated that it is local businesses that are doing the work most of the time on
the new construction coming into Pocono Township.

Cheryl Parks (Resident) — The kennel is advertising 9 dogs now on their website. She also commented
on the concerns about the warehouse.

Adjournment — R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to adjourn the meeting into
executive session at 8:41 p.m. All in favor. Motjon carried.




March 03, 2025

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 3, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on March 3, 2025 and
was opened by Vice Chair Natasha Leap at 6:05 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot, present.
Rich Wielebinski, present via zoom.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor; Jon Tressler, Engineer; James Wagner, Chief of Police;
Patrick Briegel, Public Works Director; Jennifer Gambino, Events Coordinator; Jerrod Belvin, Township
Manager, Erica Tomas, Admin. Assistant.

Public Comment

Karen Doleiden (Resident) — expressed concerns regarding buses coming down the private road.

Meg Pilcher (Non-Resident) — questioned who would be hosting the hearing for the LERTA and is
there a date set yet.

Charles Kepler (Resident) — Relayed concerns regarding the Eastern Pocono Library System Board of
Trustees and where the Pocono Township Library will reside once the township offices move.

Cheryl Parks (Resident) —. Discussed runoff from a neighboring property that flooded her driveway.

She stated that she was trying to take pictures from the roadway when the homeowner confronted
her. She stated that she feels harassed.

Unknown Speaker (Josh)- stated they are not against a LERTA and if used correctly can be a useful
tool to revitalize a neighborhood.

E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by N. Leap to have a special meeting Thursday at 6pm to
reconvene on the agenda that was advertised for 3/3/25. All in favor. Motion carried.

Adjournment — N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to adjourn the meeting at 6:44 p.m. All
in favor. Motion carried.




2/28/2025

Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday March 3, 2025
SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund
Payroll

Sewer Operating
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve

Bill List

TOTAL General Fund

TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund

Liquid Fuels

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

P P PP

O H A P

14,677.45
133,143.26
1,345.50

140,422.29
36,537.67
7,456.05
20,720.09

354,302.31

Fire Tax Disbursement

104.57

Budget Adjustments
General Fund

Capital Reserve

Liquid Fuels

Sewer Operating

Budget Appropriations

Budgetary Interfund Transfer

Use of Grant Funds

ARPA FUNDS TO CAPITAL RESERVE

TOTAL CAP. RESERVE

ARPA FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND

TOTAL GEN FUND

Total ARPA Transfers

Notes:

Page 1 of 6

3-2-25



SCTE

9 jo gz 3ded

:kq pezUoUINY  05'SYE"} $
SYLL9'YL $
- S pund oA19s3Y [ended TVLOL
junowy owa I0pusp  y29yd a3eQ
- $ pun. uoi3oON1ISU0Y JOM3S TV.LOL
Jjunowy owsl Jopusp joeyd ajeq
TogevelL  § pun Bupesedo Jomes TVLOL
zsesl suoud v @ ¢ uoneys duing SNOLLYOINNWWOO 39aR 378 ¥82l SZ02/VEIZ0
vS'ees oLjos[  uoneys duind a3-Law €821 SZ0Z/VE/Z0
£0°0Z1 SUIBPOJ JOMAS $S3JBIM UOZLIDA 2821 SZ02/8LIZ0
85°/5¢ Z'® | suoyels duing oj suedoid suedoid ueqinang 182} S202/81/20
1958 weysAs VavOS 1omes uozion 0821 5202/81/20
91°99 suoyd g uogels dwng SNOILVOINNWWOO 39al¥ 3nTg 6.21 STOZ/BHIZ0
junowy owap Jopusp  Modyd ajeqg
VL9 $ sliig pun [e19u99 TVLOL
000816 Buiuea|D jong 41y OON Buiues|o yonQ 11y Z3 oyjesig 02ze S202/Lee0
S6'vS jouselu| Aep sAuuayy suoneauNWWoD 3BpR onig 6122 S202/V2IZ0
18'80%'Y 289121 ¥ZIWHd WIelD JwiAd suj doniL a1 120z Auedwiod aui JsajunioA diysumo 0uoood 8122 S202/¥2/Z0
69°€80') s.2-M 'Bupioday el - oju| J/A O ¥20Z ONI 'dav £122 S20Z/6LIZ0
junowy oW Jopuap Yo8yo ajed
T9TEPLEEL § TI0¥AVd TVLOL
gzevl'eel  $ §¢/9L/C ONIONT T1I0HAVd HOV scocle/e
Junowy owap IOpUap IdAL a1ed

G20z ‘S yote Aepuoly

ONILSITMO3HI dIHSNMOL ONOJOd

BunesadQ Jomas TVIOL
pung |eJjaua9 TVY.LOL

pung aAiasay [eyude)

punJ uopdONIISU0) JIOMAS

pung BunesadQ 1amag

sain)puadxg [elouan

[oiAed

pun4 jeiausg

seoz/8t/t



P 9jo0 ¢ 98eq

§6°2209) $
:Aq paulajsuel |

. ¢ aAI9s9Y [ende) |ejog
_ ¢ uondnJjsuo) ames Tv.10L

Seoz/8t/t



ST-T-€ 9J0 ¢ a8ed

00Z.6 ¥20z ge4 seng uoun Md WIOHUN-UON - £// [D0T Je}swes ] 292z §202/.2/20
€L'LOV'SL Buussuibuz dmy S9jelo0ssyY WL L92¢ 520¢2/.2/20
00°02L 102 AltpuoN VMAs sqe bunsa| uequinans  09z¢ 6202//2/20
8evL 20UBUBJUIBI\ SW.Ball 10} 8N BUOVYIS @ 9de | [BD1)O3|T alempieH Sp299)S  65Z¢ 520¢/.2/20
z26'861'L sallddng alempleH s_2|99}S  8S2Z $20¢/.2/20
v6°66 dAW 10} B3| pESH JEsn 9lempleH s,.9[99]S VA TAAR AV AV RALAL]
8’28’8 sul 2/ gb8su) 6849 peyeanun dnjloy ying ‘Iles jles / Bels /juswe) NS 95¢¢ S¢0¢/Le/eo
66Vl juswesinquiiay joog GZ/8L/C wo] IS  §G2T S20T/L2/20
LYV’ 6S¢C quiey Buluiel] Gzoe/Le/L - 92/1 [9BUDIN ‘Bj[2InoIos VA TAAR AV AVRALAN]
00°00S'c yuswysiusdey sbejsod JUNOJJY BAlesay €G¢¢ Sc0c/Le/co
LL'vLS yjooen|g/m Jayiidwy JaXIp JUNO YoBY MOZL olpny 8dueuosay aind ¢6¢¢ S20¢/lz/eo
Gg8'9ce Bunybit 971 seilnn dL1091g 1dd LGee Sc0e/Le/co
00°00S o)eT ainsie LyyL 407 3sods( Jof Junodde moios3 o} Jejsuel | diysumo] ouodod  0SZZ §202/.2/20
LL'e6l : STYLIE - ¥2/SLITL leyusy aulyoely abejsod semog Asuyid 6¥cc §¢0¢/l2/co
GE'GL8 Buinon sz/5z/2 OON abei0)s B Buinop 8s0|9H-s,uslg,0 8v¢¢ 920¢/.L2/c0
00°000'% 90IAISG 8 MoNnJ L 19se1q Aeq pue WbIN VA (AR TAVAVRALAY]
6/L°€EL'S uonnquuod 33 5202 ¥ Aed /LGY - 9pimuoneN 9¥¢c G¢0¢/L2/co
81°068'Y uonnquuod 33 620z € Aed /S¥ - epimuoieN S¥¢c S202/L2/c0
80°0/6'6C $994 yojedsiq §20¢ 2¢O dM.L ouodod J8yua) |043u0) AjunoD soluopy VA (AR TAVTAVRA LAY
86°¢0¢ quiiey wuoliun sz/vl/e TR ETIT g€¥ece G20¢/.Le/co
€6'ShY'8 uoisusd Ue|d "usd "lun UoN - ajimesinN [A LA TAVAVRA AV
seevl'l suinbauuey juejul 2 3NpY ¥dO "ou| ‘Alddng [eatpsN HOW L¥2¢ S20c/L2/c0
19°96/'L SOIAIBS IBYSEAA 8INSsald dM L 0U020d ONI LINIWdIND3 AVIN  0vee S20¢/.2/20
00°s¢ eboA dAW Ye/6LIZL ViINVYN ‘VINVIN 6€¢¢ §20¢/.2/c0
00°0¥9 abeqies ML "ou] “Jaurejuo yojjoy bep 8€¢¢ G¢0c/Le/co
189 quiiey eseyaind IO qed s,emo7 Gg/cL/c uiney] ‘JeyneT VAXAAR TATAVRALAN]
90’61 ‘quiley aseyoind s,9mo7 GZ/eL/L 1HVHIYd HLANNIA 9€¢c G20c/Le/2o
0Lese leAnoway 81sep AN SuUog @ oledsel\ ‘d I G€¢¢ G¢0c/Le/co
0L 0Ey leAoway a1seM dML Suog R oledsel\ ‘'d ' ¥€2¢ S2¢0¢/L2/20
22°50S'6 seljddnggsied g yoniy 171993 13d IANOLSAIM ¥ILNNH  €€¢¢ $¢0¢/.L2/c0
6L°9¢L'L lauueg JAUINBSIY J9X0BIg SOI8H UMOJeWOH looa( JoopinQ AepijoH [AXAARTAVAVRALAY]
9571808 SU} 96°96 YoU[ {/L/SUl 6726 UdU[ H/L/SUL Z¥ ¥61 UYOU| 1/L/SUY 71766 UdU[ /L 077 LSVIHLYON SIVIHALYIN ©d3g713dIaH L€¢c S¢0¢/Lcic0
00°S.6 s[ejusy dAN/SIeIUSY died Q7 L/elusy Mled J7L seljjod 09 ejoo 0€2¢ S20¢/L2/zo
av'cee Jes|) &Yeig/senolo) xsjeT/ess) Ajejes Md ‘00 S8SO 'Y ou3  6¢¢¢ S20¢/L2/e0
00'Sle Bunse | ppelus g Joxoel| ‘ou| s Jesieypined 8¢cc §¢0c/Le/co
vLGL 90IAIBS g doni] sped Yoni| sieudhy  /zze S202/.2/20
oocLL $8JIAI8S G¢Oc uer "0u| ‘SWe)sAS SYIOA BAlERID) 9¢ce G20¢/L2ico
S6'vS jsulslu] O71L suojesjunwwo) abpry an|g GZce S¢0c/le/co
82°'890'L sabpupe) g g 1ese] | "ou| ‘espdiayug uoxXy  ¥gze S202/.2/20
006 quiisy J8Aojind SZ/61/C unsny 1ehweibuy  €2zg S202/L2/20
9lL'€/l9 aoueinsu| _m«cmEm_anm >:mQEOO aoueinsuj ajif mmmwth uedliswy YAAAARTANA VXA AN
95°6v€ @oueINsU| [eyuswaelddng V14V L¢cc S¢0¢/Le/c0
junowy owap lopusp 3oayo ayeq

G20z ‘s yatey Aepuopy
ONILSIT ¥OIHO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anosddy

pund [eiduas5

szoz/8e/t



940 G aded

SC-T€
LS'v0L $ G20c Uer v juj fisalsyul y2oec "00 @l Je3jUNjoA diysumo | ouosod S50 §20e/ve/eo
junowy OWwdN aaked ¥o3yo ajeq
00'0%
junowy owapy aahed yoayo a1eqg
60°022'02$ pung aa19say |ejided VLOL
£€ZL0'9L SANN4 Vddy @oueyuz Aj9jes Jnogepunoy py UIes g51.00000d foid sejeossy WL L60L S20¢/Le/c0
9.7 L0L'y 149 M¥Vd 90a dwnp dooH sjdi| ‘uny Aemyoly !syouag !sejorjdaoay sjsem Yled 6og 0L o071 17INg AgdIM 0601 S20¢//2/20
junowy ows 1Opuap FEETTe) ajeq
50°95Y'L$ pun4 uol}oniIsuo) Jamas v.L0L
S0'9S¥'.L 1XJ aurq asewuspur dwey B JOMSS BAY djlIAsuopeg SoJelooSSY W L 2L0L S20¢/.2/20
junowy owdy Jopuap 3Noayo a1eQg
19°2£5'9€$
95'862'C ¥ Sd o} [eD LZL [9S8Ipolg Jes|] zg Pus|qIajuim "Ou| ‘'sedInles [and PHOM  L62) S202/L2/20
19'99¢ ’ Sees Gzoc ver dSIvdl 0621 S20¢/Le/c0
18°/65'LL Bupesuibug SALVIOOSSYIN® L  68¢l S20¢/.2/20
GZesl'vl pesylanQ R s89IAISS UlWpY James GZ0¢ uer diysumo] ouodod 882} $202/L2/20
G8'e6e [BAOWDY B)SEAA G UONE}S dind suog g oleoseN d 1 /8Z) S20¢/.2/c0
00°00L°} \uloden g uoljeys dwind 071 saifojouyoa] Jajep enborg 982t §202/.2/20
L¥'/Z)L'9 191848906 AU| EnboAg ALIHOHLNY TVYNOID3Y M33HD dvIHAOo¥d  S8¢l 520¢/.2/20
junowy owap lopusp NEEDTe) ajeq
[T&44 40 4% aNN4d IvVy3INGo v1iol
8.%91'6 110 BunesH SN ‘papesun ANOD '[esiapolg "ouj ‘'sadIAIeS [9nd PUOM 6922 §202/.2/20
¥6'C29'L salll L1 8ll] UoplPM\  89¢¢ S20¢//2/20
¥¥'9€6'9 ga- uoinqujuoy uoisuad a9ijod 33 CCLBND XOg00T - MNVYE SN 292¢ §20¢/.2/20
8V 9LV L Uer uolngiiuoy uoisuad adljod 33 CCLBIND XOQ207 - MNVE SN 99¢¢ S20¢/.¢/20
0.°28 SIEN dML uopesodiod ISHIHINN G922 §202/L2/20
ee'ees SEes G¢oc uer 0711 "YSIVHL  ¥9¢¢ §202/.2/20
00'928'l G¢0¢ go4 sanQ uojun a9jjod 90lod - €// |eoo ;Bjswesl  £9¢¢ S20¢/.2/20

anoiddy

juawasingsi|
xe] a4

s|ang pinbi

pung
aAlasay [enden

pung
UOIIONIISUOD JOMDS

BunpeiadQ Jameg

szoz/8e/t



S¢-t-€

LS5'P0LS

Xel aild Tv.LiOL

9 )09 38ed

:Aq pauisjsuel)  /9°0%2'S02

LS50l
60°022'0c$

:Aq pazuoyiny  G0'9G¥'Z
19°/€5'9¢
622ey'ovL

> RS

S & &

anosddy

SYIASNVYL TVLIOL
s|ang pinbi
juawasingsiq xe| a4
anasay jepden

pung UoidNIISU0) I9Mas
BuneisadQ 1omeg

pun4 |ejauag

szoz/8e/t



.= Pocono Township Monthly Zoning Report
Fewnin

TO: Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
FROM: Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Administrator
cC: Shawn McGlynn, Zoning Officer

DATE: February 26, 2025

*********************************************************************************

Following is a report of the Zoning and Building Code Office’s activity from February 14% to
February 26%:

Permits issued: 31

Zoning Permits: 6 New Construction: 0 Building Permits: 15
Commercial -5 Commercial -0 Commercial - 9
Residential — 1 Residential = 0 Residential — 6
Certificate of Occupancy — 8 Driveway - 0 TDU -2

Well-0 Grading-0

Enforcement Actions:

o February 14, 2025 — Zoning and UCC NOV — 1563 Sullivan Trail —Initiating alterations and
modifications to the existing single-family dwelling on the subject property. These Notices were
also posted on the subject property. No response has been received from the property owner.

o February 26. 2025 ~ Letter — 162 Poe Voll Court — A letter was sent to the owner of the above-
referenced property for an inquiry about a potential change of use on the property as well as the
access route in which people are attempting to reach the property.

Previously Discussed Properties:

© 690 Cranberry Road —Initiating construction activity on the subject property without first obtaining
the necessary approvals. The property owner has since submitted zoning and building permit
applications. However, a complete grading permit application has yet to be submitted.

Closed Violations:
o 2975 Bartonsville Avenue — A Property Maintenance Notice for permitting the accumulation of
municipal waste and/or bulk items on the subject property. The property owner has since
submitted photographs showing the removal of the bulk items and municipal waste.



O 437 Scotrun Avenue — Creating an accessory apartment on the subject property. Following an
inspection conducted by our office, it was determined that no accessory apartment unit exists on
the second level of the office building located on the property.

O 2716 Route 611 — Establishing a take-out food use on the subject property and displaying feather

flags. The property owner has obtained a zoning permit for a temporary use and the feather flags
have been removed.

© 2531 Route 611 — Displaying feather flags on the subject property.

District Magistrate Hearings:

o 20 Ski Side Court — Seven (7) non-traffic citations were filed for operating a TDU without a
license in violation of Chapter 302 of the Township Code of Ordinances. This hearing has been
scheduled for Thursday, March 13, 2025, at 11:15 AM.

o 541 Upper Deer Valley Road — Eight (8) non-traffic citations were refiled to a new address of
the owner for operating a TDU without a license in violation of Chapter 302 of the Township
Code of Ordinances. A hearing date has yet to be determined.

o Merry Hill Road — Parcel 12.9C.1.34 — A civil complaint was filed for initiating construction
activity on the subject property without first obtaining the necessary permits. A default date
for this matter has been scheduled for Monday, March 24, 2025, at 10:00 AM.

o 136 Beaver Trail - A civil complaint was filed for initiating construction activity on the subject

property without first obtaining the necessary permits. A default date for this matter has been
scheduled for Monday, March 24, 2025, at 10:00 AM.

Upcoming Public Hearings:

o 5221 Sunset Terrace — An appeal of a zoning permit denial letter that was issued by the Zoning
Officer. The application was denied, as the boulder wall is located within a required drainage
and utility easement. This hearing has been scheduled for Wednesday, March 5, 2025, at 5:00
PM.

o Parcel 12.11A.1.93 — An appeal of a Dangerous Structure Notice of Violation to go before the
Board of Commissioners. A date for this hearing has yet to be determined.

o 156 Doe Road — A waiver request before the Board of Commissioners requesting relief from the

wetland buffer requirements of the Stormwater Management Ordinance. A date for this hearing
has yet to be determined.



NOTICE TO BIDDERS

Online bids will be received by Pocono Township, Monroe County, for the Learn Road
Roundabout Project until 1:00 p.m. (prevailing time) on Monday, April 7, 2025. Bids
will be publicly displayed on PennBid by 3:00 p.m. on Monday, April 7, 2025, and read

aloud during the Board of Commissioners meeting on Monday, April 7, 2025 beginning
at 6:00 p.m.

All documents and solicitation details are available at no cost at PennBid™ -

https://pennbid.net. Click on the “Access Projects on the Active Bidding Site” then
“Open Public Opportunities” tabs.

Bids must be accompanied by a certified check or bid bond issued by a Surety licensed to

conduct business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, in the amount of at least 10
percent (10%) of the total bid.

The successful bidder will be required to furnish and pay for a Satisfactory Performance
and Payment Bond and Labor and Material Bond in an amount of 100% of the contract

amount. A Certificate of Insurance, showing proof of Workers Compensation Coverage,
must also be submitted.

The project will require minimum wages and salaries to meet the PA Prevailing Wage
requirements.  The Contractor must ensure that employees and applicants for

employment are not discriminated against because of their race, color, religion, sex,
national origin, or handicap.

Pocono Township reserves the right to reject any or all Bids, to waive any informalities,
or take such other action that may deem to be in the best interest of the Township and as
may be permitted by law.

Bids may be held by the Township for a period of 45 days from date of Bid opening for

the purpose of reviewing Bids and investigating qualifications of bidders, prior to
awarding Contract.

Prospective bidders are required to attend a Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference on Thursday,
March 20, 2025, at 10:00 AM, at the Pocono Township Municipal Building, 112
Township Drive, Tannersville, PA 18372. All questions concerning the bid documents or

the project in general should be submitted through PennBid no later than 5:00 p.m.,
Thursday, March 27, 2025.

Pocono Township
03/07, 03/14



A

Susquehanna Accounting & Consulting Solutions, Inc.

February 27, 2025

Jerrod Belvin
Township Manager
Pocono Township

112 Township Drive
Tannersville PA 18372

Dear Mr. Belvin:

Susquehanna Accounting and Consulting Solutions, Inc. (“SACS”) is pleased to present this
proposal to you to provide non-attest accounting and consulting services to Pocono Township
(the “Township”) under the direct supervision, review, and approval of the Board of
Commissioners and Management of the Township. This letter is to serve as our proposal and
agreement, and to confirm our understanding of the terms and objectives of our engagement and
the nature and limitations of the services we will provide to the Township.

Specifically, we will provide the following consulting services to the Township:

We will prepare a report and develop a model to assist the Township in projecting the
future budgetary impacts of expanding the Township’s police department.

Our fees with respect to this engagement will be at the following hourly rates plus actual out-of-
pocket expenses. We estimate the fee to range between $5,000 and $7,500 plus actual out of
pocket expenses for a total contract fee not to exceed $7,600.

Shareholder $360
Senior Consultant $165

SACS will bill monthly for these services at the above hourly. All invoices are due and payable
upon presentation. The Township shall pay undisputed bills within thirty (30) days. We reserve
the right to halt work if balances remain unpaid after ninety (90) or more days from the invoice
date, and not to resume work until all overdue amounts are paid in full.

It is understood and agreed that either party to the agreement may terminate this agreement with
ten (10) days advance written notice to the other party. It is understood that should the Township
disengage Susquehanna Accounting & Consulting Solutions, Inc. prior to the completion of this
engagement, SACS will be paid for all undisputed and verified time incurred at the hourly rates
quoted above.



A

Susquehanna Accounting & Consulting Solutions, Inc.

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax
or e-mail, and you should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of
misdirected or intercepted communications.

SACS may transmit confidential information that you provided us to third parties in order to
facilitate delivering our services to you. We have obtained confidentiality agreements with all of
our service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we will take
reasonable precautions to determine that they have the appropriate procedures in place to prevent
the unauthorized release of confidential information to others. We will remain responsible for
the work provided by any third-party service providers used under this agreement. By your

signature below, you consent to having confidential information transmitted to entities outside
SACS.

It is understood that SACS has spent time developing its people and intellectual assets, including
but not limited to computer software programs and business practices and procedures.
Accordingly, you agree that any means of presentation of financial data, which represents our
internal or external work product or any other of our intellectual assets, shall, at all times, remain
the property of SACS and shall not be disseminated or shared with any entity not a party thereto
without our prior written consent. Additionally, you and your affiliates or related entities agree
not to employ any current or former employees or subcontractors of SACS, during the term of
this engagement or for a period of three (3) years thereafter without our prior written consent.

The parties agree that venue for any disputes involving this agreement shall be heard in the Court
of Common Pleas of Dauphin County, PA and shall be heard by a judge and the parties waive
their right to trial by jury. In addition, this agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

The Township and SACS agree that any claim arising from this agreement shall be commenced
within one year of the date of completion of services.

This letter comprises the complete and exclusive statements of the agreement between the
parties, supersedes all proposals oral or written and all other communications between the
parties. If any provisions of this letter are determined to be unenforceable, all other provisions
shall remain in force and effect.



A

Susquehanna Accounting & Consulting Solutions, Inc.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us

know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the
acknowledgement on the next page and return this letter to us.

Sincerely yours,

Nathan Swartz
Shareholder
Susquehanna Accounting & Consulting Solutions, Inc.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Pocono Township is in agreement with and accepts the above proposal:

Signature

Title

Date



RICHTER

TOTAL Orfrfice

Quote prepared by: Andy Richter
Quote prepared for: Krisann MacDougall, Jerrod Belvin

Description Item #
Canon TM-355 MFP Z36 CNMTM355MFPZ36
Canon Rebate
Total

Pricing includes:

Installation

$800 Trade-In Rebate from Canon

Starter Inks

First Hour of IT Work, Additional IT Work to be billed at $150.00/hour

Please note:

Richter's Price 60 Month FMV. 60 Month $1.00 Buyout
$ 10,295.00 $ 19458 $ 209.40
$ (800.00) $ (15.12) § (16.27)
$ 9,495.00 $ 179.46 § 193.13

If there are stairs or tight turns that can complicate delivery, we must know about it prior to delivery, and additional charges may apply

Please note this is an estimated price for 2025.



LBRM .°
@oo LRM, Inc

Instrumentation & Disinfection Systems

QUOTATION

TO: EEMA O&M SERVICES GROUP
ATTN: RICK WELLER

EMAIL:

PROJECT NO: KC-25-104

REF: POCONO TWP - PS#5 CHEM PUMP

03 March 2025

We are pleased to offer the following proposal for your review and consideration:

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT LIST

Item Oty. Description Total Price

001 1 DFXAUS0365FPTRQ100UDO0130ENO7EN 3,198.05
CAPACITY: 17.2 GPH, 44PSI

FOB: PrePay&Add Please Address Purchase Orders to:
TERMS: NET 30 DAYS LRM, Inc.
PRICES: FIRM FOR 120 DAYS PO. BOX 244

HILLTOWN, PA 18927
Regards,

Mackenzie Crawford

COSTA RS”**,,,}***,‘.,_

ﬁnm_vl'.‘;\ma Department of General Services

LRM INC. PO. BOX 244, HILLTOWN PA 18927 - (215)-721-4840 - Fax (215) 721-4923



e
¢
¥

\ e
/ s ;
{ vy
\ -~
\ / i

LRM, Inc

Inctrmirmmontaticos 9, cotiibnrthman S sadss o~
Instrumentation & Disinfection Sustemns

QUOTATION

10 February 2025

TO: POCONO TWP

ATTN: PATRICK BRIEGEL

EMAIL:

PROJECT NO: KC-25-066

REF: PS#5 FLOW METER & BIOXIDE PUMP

We are pleased to offer the following proposal for your review and consideration:

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT LIST

Item Oty. Description Total Price

001 1 PROMINENT SIGMA/1 CONTROL VERSION B /4,84673/
SICBH04084PVTS070UD01001ENO]
CAPACITY: 26.7 GPH, 58 PSI

002 1 #1001302 109.50
UNIVERSIAL CONTROL CABLE 30FT

003 1 #1006863 569.40
PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE %” PVC NPT

004 1 TELEDYNE ISCO 4350 SIGNATURE AV METER 8,584.00
#68-4350-000
350 AREA VELOCITY SENSOR W/ 32.8FT CABLE
#60-4304-044
POWER CORD
#68-3000-043
SCISSORS RING FOR 16” TO 36” DIAMETER PIPE
#60-4304-006
ANALOG 4-20mA OUTPUT CARD

o e ﬂ/#g WEL

LRM INC. PO. BOX 244, HILLTOWN PA 18927 - (215)-721-4840 - Fax (215) 721-4923



FOB: PrePay&Add Please Address Purchase Orders to:
TERMS: NET 30 DAYS ~ LRM, Inc.

PRICES: FIRM FOR 120 DAYS PO. BOX 244
HILLTOWN, PA 18927

Regards,

Mackenzie Crawford

.

COSTAR S e $ux "

'm_whm Department of Genenal Servces

LRM INC. PO. BOX 244, HILLTOWN PA 18927 - (215)-721-4840 - Fax (215) 721-4923



sz0e/9t/T

g oseyd G20z/0Le | SzoziLlz | Seoz/iiy | G202/0LIE | GZOZ/EMy | [euldiuliald 1ne( pue (Sz/e11) a1 pepuswly Jejos Jojemyimg - ¥2904-000d| VS.E)
v 9seud G20z/0Le | Scozieliz | Szoz/Ly | S20TIOLE | STOz/ehy | [euld/uneld maQ pue (Sz/EL/1) a1 pepuswy JejoS Jajemyims - ¥2904-000d| VS.€)
sz02/0L/Z Gzoz/9lc | seoziLy | S20zioLe | Scozieliy | leuidjwiidld | uonepiosuody (gz/gL/1) 188D Jusnd fajoH delt . 0v0L¥-000d| 8evl

107M8Q pue

uoljeJapISuo Japun sue|d Aeujwijaidf
p/Z) poaI uojsuslxg G20c/0Le | vzozisiel | Seoe/ify | Scoziove | Szozisliv [eulq qns Jouy (vz/8iv)| ¥ezeoees [0£904-000d| LOVL
UoISIAIpgnS [oJoH puelg [enq - juawdojeraq pueT |19
uoljelapisuo?) Japun sueld jeulq
§20z/62/) MmaQ puet feiry Jejog peoy Jwwng - 06014-000d| 6E¥)
G20z/Se/L L meq pueT ANUAAY UNJOIS BEY-LEY - 0L014-000d| 9¢ev1
¥202/8/11 naQ puet uojsuedx3 abeyliA auljou] - 0/604-000d| 8.€l
¥z/0Liz) S20T/L/1 18Q pueT [9}0H Jusisues ] saladoid 0uodod anisnjoxa( Merzoerz [61904-000d| cevl
P03l Z# Ueld Yolaxs

€202/62/8 maQ pueT peoy J9|[eH 01 sswoq AuoulleH| 48ZZ0EET LIyl
€20Z/E/S meq pueq 1190 1 Z1.8Z Avisinbog AlnA Jo spue| H6120gee 08El
2e0z/eLL MeQ pue (sewoy Ayfend a1sse|D) seluadold S @ 3 @ Jo spue| ¥68L0EZZ 0¥l

‘ang sofepy
202/2z/9 maq pue abp1y sionboy| H88l0EZZ 200l

‘ang Jofepy
1202/5/8 eQ pue’ yuswdojers(q pueT sjustpedy | 190 1Y 808Z| ¥8110£0Z 08el

0202/5/9 1A8Q pue’ (aaoeur) dnoig Juswisaau] Yygued| Hov00eLL
[BIDIBLIWIOY
sueid yojxs|
SjudWWon Auagyanoiddy pajqel 19997 BN B od ise| sandxg |jeuidjwieid adA | (o1ep 90UR)dR2E) BWEN }33[0id 'ON ‘oN "ON JoY
09y 0d  |Bunespyise| juswwo) | 90gIse] pouad uoyesjjddy Toid AT | fold WL | dmL
jsajeT M3INDY
S207/£0/€0

SNLVLS NVId dJIHSNMOL ONODOd



5t0z/9t/T

SNLVLS NV1d JIHSNMOL ONODOd

uonelapisuos Japun suonesijddy seAlep Juswdojaasg pue
vzl Ge0c/ovz | €zoeilely | seozisiizh | Szozisizl | Scoziiere) | leulduield | e pue (€z/011v) peoy Yoeqawe) g/ - Se1ed exsely| ¥1910€lz [0£04d-000d| Z8E)
p,o81 uoisua)xg
¥2/8/| p.ooi Gz0z/ove | veozise/y | Szozimie | SzozliL | Scoe/ilig [ leuidjwield | weq pue (zz/sz/1) swuswyedy yaai) Auequed| H0GL0ELZ [£1904-000d| 69¢)
uoisua)xe yjuow 9
62/0z/) podI seozionz | veoeiezie | seozieie | Sscoziug | Scoziele wield neq pueT (vziz1iz) (Bumo] siaiyog) "py eutem el | ¥02zoeez [21908-000d] vibi
uojsua)xs yjuow 9
0z/l G20z/0Me | veoelslis | Szoeizie | Seoziehis | Seozie/9 wifeld meq puet (vz/81v) 18mo auidouo “1q maIA ANS vt | 09904-000d| ¥evl
p,281 uoisusjxa Aep 06 .
Yzl po81 UoISUBIXT czozioLz | vzozisiel | szoziuw | szoziove | szoziguy | wierd meagpuel[  (vz/8/b) a7 [R10H puelg [enq - Juawidojaraq pueT 19| Hezz0eez [0£904-000d| 1OVE
0z/L Gz0z/oLz | veozizziol | SZ0zZ/LLE | S20ZIoLE | SzOz/iele | leuldjwiield | uonepyjosuod (vz/0119) (£202) suawpedy Juiod sjimsieuue] [ 1490009} [0£204-000d| 8s€)
P8l Lg/g 0} UOISUBIXT 107AA8Q PUBT
6/L G0z/ove | Seozielc | S20ziLLie | Szoziolie | Szoz/oere | leuldjwijeld ma(q pueT (vzr6/6) BAS 8[EPY00Ig 08904-000d| Szhi
P91 OE/E O} UoIsURIXg )
€1/1 poal xa Aep 06 G20z/oVz | Seozie/L | S2ozizl9 | Scozizhs | Sz0z/L/9 | leujjwipld | weq pue (vz/6/z 1) uoisuedx3 Ajfioe yisuel] V1OW | 06604-000d| Z¢¥)
@ 8seyd Gz0z/oVz | Seozieliz | Seoziiy | S20zIoVE | SZOz/ely | leujwield | wmeq puel (Sz/EL/1) a1 papuawy Jejog Jajemyims ] ¥2904-000d | VG.¢81
sjuawwon Ausg/anosddy pajqel FENEY] (5T BIN odiseq| semdx3 |jeuidjwijaid adA| (218p 89UR)da29E) BWeN J98[0id *ON 'ON *ON Joy
09y 9d  |Bupesy ise| juswwo) | 90gIseT pouad uoyesj|ddy foaid AT | fosd WBL | tdm)
jsaje] M3INRY
ST0T/E0/€0




520z/9t/t

SI9UOISSIWWOY Jo pieog 10} )sIT way) buipuad
uolssiwwo? bujuueld 1o} 3s1 widy| Buipuad
as() [euonipuo) ‘suoljdasxy [eioads
VIN Geoz/\ely VIN Ge0eIvIS [euld "quo 107[(Sz/e/z) peoy a%eT [aineT /9g - UOKEpIj0sU0D J07 ZapUsiy 3 0C114-000d| cipl
VIN se0z/iely YIN A feul "quog J07] (serere) . 0}H1Y-000d| bl
*1Q NOSSEISIM /G | - S0U030d 3y} @ axeT ainsie]
VIN Ge0z/9elie | Seoc/iely VIN Se0e/vis [eutq 'quio) 107 (5z/8/2) doo] [auneT (1S - Japuior 07 oizejeq ) 00114-000d| 0¥l
uoisidag 904 mc_wconj
SJUBUIWOY Auagjonoiddy pajgel FENER] B By 9dIseq| seamdxg |[jeurdjwijaid adA| (e1ep 29UB)daI2E) BWEN 199[0id ‘ON ‘oN *ON Joy
994 9d  [Bunespjse| juswwod | 908 IseT pouad uoyeajddy Tosd AT | fosd weL | tdmiL
jsaje MIINDY
ST0T/€0/€0

SNLVLS NV1d dIHSNAMOL ONODOd



5202/92/T

Sz0e/eHLL Gcoz/8Lrg 9c0e/8lic Se/gLe peroiddy | gzjoL/z eroidde | S20e/vLiL [euld qng Joulpy (vzrsiL) } 05204-000d | 9¢v}
10} PapUBWIW0DaY (Peoy [IH 150d 02S-61S) UoIsiAlpgns Jouljy uosduwig
Sz0e/8i/LL GZ0zZ/8L/8 9z0z/8lie 52/8}/z panoiddy SZIEL/L leroidde ¥202/1/01 | [euldjwipid JnaQ puen (vzre /) swawyedy peaisyoorg = 71904¥-000d | €cvl
10j papuawoday
$202/9/12 #20Z/9/L L §20¢/9/S ¥2i9/S vei8ly ¥202/02/8 | leuld/unipld jne(Q pue (€2/01/01) BME JuswdopAaQ BIHT| HBELOEZT [62904-000d| SibL
|enoiddy [euonipuo? | [eaoiddy [euonipuo)
Jaumo Jad piemioj ¥20e/1eis yeoz/ere ¥202/12/8 £e/Lels €2/0LIL €20¢/1/8 [eul4 naQ puet (€2/01/v) Butsnoy sakojdw3 IMO| M6020€€Z [02904-000d| zibh
Buinow jou yosfoiy [eaoiddy [euoipuog | jeroiddy [euolipuo)
¥elLioL §e0z/9/8 §e0z/9/s SZ0C/9/LE €294 €20L/IL €202/0L/L | feuld/wiBld qng Jolep (czigzie) uoisinpans Jofepy 1sso19| ¥8LL0EZE g6el
paAIgoay Uojsuajxg |enoiddy [euonipuo) | jeaoiddy [euoppuo)
Ly (44413717 ceoeieie leul] qng Jouly {0ouoy eor) 119 81n0y 10LE| H69L0EIT VIN a6el
[eaoiddy [euonipuo) | [eroiddy [euopipuo)
L2/9ZL ey 1202/9L/11 | [euldjuleld 1480 pueT|(1z/6/8) UOBIPPY %000 BuIPe0 Z10A G5-8 IndlSed Joues| H/SLOELZ €8¢l
| [enoiddy [euonipuo?) | [eaoiddy [euoypuod [BI0JBWIWOY
7 eseyd SZ0Z/8HLL Sz0Z/84/8 920z/81i2 Gz/gljz panoiddy | gzj0ifz [eroidde | SzOZ/p/e | leulduield | jaaq pued (Sz/eL/1) @1 papuswWy Je|oS Jajemyimg ¥2904-000d | VSL€)
10} papuBLIWIOoDY )
[emelpyjim Buipuag 61/Sz/z lenoiddy | 6L0z/kefe | [euid/wield jhaQ pue (81/zz/01) Swawypedy juiod ¥9000€91 LLEL
10} PAPUBILI0IDY [efjuapIsay
0202/0z/. panoiddy | 610z/6/z) IeAoiddy | 6L02/4/LL | [RUIIBI megpue|  (6L/zz/p) Il 9SEUd UolOBj0ld J9jBLULIA InBlsed JoueS| ¥EBOOEE) 29l
10 papuaWILIOIsy lelnsswwo)
sZier G20z/9/L L Gz0z/9/8 9z/91C 0202/94/v panoiddy | 810z/€z/. leroiddy | 0z0z/6L/€ | leuId/wWilald jneQ pueT (Z11%1/8) o puer] [sjoH sueT buiuuny| M1S00€LL 09gl
pajsanbay uoisuajx3y 0} papus)x3 |eaosddy 10} papUAWILIOIDY [E19J3WWOY glel
STILUY LLI8LIc) T20Z/61/L | [euid/unRId neq pueT AyiieydsoH souoaod YdvS| HEr00eLl el
0) papus)x3 |eaoiddy | [eaoiddy [euoripuo)
£102/6/9 peroiddy | £10z/8/G [eroiddy | £10z/G/S | leuld/wijald aq puer| (91/zh/zh) Buluspip winy sauq A1anodsiq inajsed youes| ¥y9eoeL) yeEL
10} PapUBLLLIOdDY |eIsWwo)
LL0¢/Ely panoiddy | £10z/€L/E leroiddy | £10z/0L/E | [euld/wiald neq pueT (94/¥2/0)) aue win] anuq A19n0os(q Inajsed Youes leel
10} papusWWLI0daY [eloJBWWOY
d3Q093Y LON - TVAOYddV TVNIJ/NITIEd HO TVNI4 ._<zo:._nzo}
¥2/94/) panoiddy AT BTN a¥d (€z/ez/01 P02y uoljedyddy) Qyd 6Py ayL| HpSLoele 88el
Ue|d aAlejua | My Buuelq
TVYAOYddY NV1d JAILVANIL Q¥d|
€2/81/6 leroiddy £2/11/6 [eroiddy| €z0e/L/6 | [Bul/wiaid 1neQ pueT (2zivein) selin liwssm| YvLL0gze 18E)
I ‘puog|  AIEUNIOI “puog
£2/8}/6 [eroiddy| £2/11/6 lenolddy| €20z/02/6 wipid 1eQ pueT (vzi9ziei)ielLes6) %9213 ouodog-dnoio uappels| d9yLogle 89l
“NEURI] puop|  AIEUUPI] "puo) [eloIBWWoY
2e/Lie lerorddy|  zg/ge/e lenoiddy| Szo/Ez/i wiaid \Aeq pueq (1z/9z1v)| WivLoele [91908-000d| €€l
RIBUNRld spuon|  AIBUIIRI *puo) [e10JBWWO) (uejd "wipa1d) 8snoyslep peoy JaWwepm-§ IH0D
TVAQYUddY AMVNINITINd ._<zo_.:n_zouJ
sjuswwo) ajeqg uopesndx3y uopeidx3y Kuagjenoiddy 9og| Ausgjenciddy Jpe | jeurqjuneid adA (a1ep @0UE)dad2E) BWE J08[0id ‘ON "'ON ‘ON Joy
uoljepiodey 0} ‘0N £ 0} 'O 9 ‘PUBWIWIOTAY Dd | Juswwo) uopeaijddy foid AT | ‘load WBL | dml
jsaje
S707/£0/£0 :

SNLVLS NV'Id dTHSNAOL ONODOd



sz0z/9t/T

ve/9L/eL palusg yZ/6iz) |ewea od | veoz/sieh JaAlEM HOS3Y ElIA Ulejunopy = 0201 4-000d
TVINIA ¥IANIVM INTFWJOTIAIA ANV
2/84/1) panoiddy yerchL) yeozichLL Janem "[ou3 “dinb3 [ood “Ju3 del [juu] JojlemyImS - 00014-000d
|eaoxddy 0d
Z/1z/0} panolddy ¥eIsLi0) ¥e0z/6/0L Janem Jualuaoe|day 1azeal 0UBIXT £G JOUBS 0¥604-000d
|erosddy od -
¥2/\¢/0) panoiddy yeisiiol ¥¢0¢/9L/6 Janepm (119 "9 661€) seipadold juawysaru] O LN 01604-000d
|eroxddy 0d N
TVAOYddV ¥IAIVM LNINJOTIAIA ANVTTY
G20Z/9L/6 G20Z/9L9 GZ0z/9LreL ¥2/9\fz) panoiddy VIN yeoereeiLL [euly ‘quo) joq Jspulor 107 148109 ) 05604-000d| vEbl
G20Z/9L/9 §zoz/9lle G20Z/91/6 ¥2/91/6 panoddy ¥Tl6l6 ¥20z/s/6 [eutq ang JouinB/2) (iielL ueayng) uoIsiAlpgns Jouliy i1oeg/abpry sionboy| 01804-000d | levl
[eaorddy [euoyipuo?) :
Geoe/9L/9 Geoz/al/e G20Z/91/6 vZ/91/6 paroiddy vereLis yeoz/Lig | [euldjwiiaid a8Q puen (vz/82) uonippy /G Bulpling joues 02804-000d | 0gvl
[eAoiddy [euoljipuo) "
SsjuaWIWo Y ajeq uonesdxg uonesydx3y Auagjenorddy 90g| Auagjenoiddy Jaye | [eutd/wijaid adf] (o3ep @oueydasoe) awep joafoid "'ON 'ON *ON Joy
uojjeplodey | 0} ONE 0} oW 9 p 99y 0d | } 2 uopeayddy foid AT | foid WBL | cdmi
ysope]
ST0T/£0/€0

SALV.LS NVId dTHSNAMOL ONODOd



§202/92/T

£e/1EI0L €¢/81/01 €2/0L/0L| €202/8L/6 [euly ‘ang Jouly (e2/L1/6) G120 S Aeay epied| H1Ez0€eT VIN 8ivl
|eaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eroiddy [euonipuod
€2/06/8 £2/61/19 €2/cLI9] €202/9/9 [euld ang Jouly (cz/8/5) sulljed/sainedord Qva| ¥9)Z0eEC VIN eyl
|enoiddy [euoljipuo)
LrA7AY ] €2TIET/V| €20Z/LLIL | reuld/ulSId neQ pue {ze/sz/2) Buipiing 01 aur /8g Jnaised Youes| ¥I6L0ECE oyl
|eaoiddy [euoljipuod
€Z/0E1LL €210/ €TIELZ| €2oeivll [euld qns JoulN (zz1z1121) 80BdS |leloy BZEld BIiAsIouue | HS020£2C VIN Loyl
|eaoiddy [euolipuog| [erosddy [euoyipuod
Serele €z/8Liol €2/010L] ve0z/8ly | leulditiald naQ pue (cziLzi9)| ¥s8LOEZZ [1190Y-000d| oOVL
|eroiddy [euonipuod | jeaoiddy Jeuonipuod (s21qWw3) py Jaddys uapjoo |ejidsoH pooyoqubiaN
¢e0erel celLiiol ¢eiLLoL) ceoe/9iol feuty ang Jouly (2z/6/6) Juawisnipy aur o7/ Apgns Jouly Jaro0D| HYBLOEZZ VIN 66€L
|eaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eacddy [euoypuod
azozreL €el9/9 220z/ETS| 220T/8LIS leutd ans Jouln (22/82/12) Peoy 8[epxo0Ig JO UOISIAPGNSaY U0SIET| HILL0EZZ VIN L6EL
|enoiddy jeuonipuon| |eroiddy [euonipuod
¢202/8 44714 ceoe/eeie| ceoeivele [eutd \Ae( pueq (zzi01/1) uonippy asnoyalem s2j98}S| HELLOELT VIN yeEL
[eaciddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy |euolipuo) [E1D18WWOY
€Z/L10} €2/91C €2/6/}| €20T/L2/C) | [eud/uiald Waq puef/g/8) (uu] ajasiauue] -emep) siauped )Aaq sue Ausyd| W6LI0EZZ [GZ904-000d | €6EL
|eroiddy [euolyipuog | [eaciddy [euonipuo)
2e0c/e 1z/02/z) 99y LZ/ebfzl 99y | Leoz/ELeL Id 1AeQ pue (1z/8e/9) uoisuedx3 abpo Jom 1eai9| HyLL0E0T 16E}
|eaoiddy [euoyipuog)| [eroiddy [euonipuo) [epsaWwWo)
EZILLB £€2/9/C €CIEC/L| T202/9L/8 | [euld/ulpid Jneq pueq (12/zz/11) ebelojs pjo €84 Inajsed loues| ¥ggLOELZ 06€L
|eaoiddy [euonipuop| [eroiddy [euopipuo)d [e12JaWwWoY
veire cerels 2eoe/L Y| Teozieeie [eutd qng JoulN (12/21/01) uonepijosuoy Jo /10Ul IS ojfessen| HEILOELT VIN gsel
|eaoiddy [euonipuo| [eaoiddy jeuonipuo) )
120z/0L 129118 12/6/8 [eroidde [euld/ulSld | uoisiApgng UOISINIPGNS 107 G UONe)S duind dAY 3|liasucied| ZSLOELE VIN ¥8EL
panoiddy D08 papuswwooey g
czoeiery Lereis 12/82/9 [enoddy| 1Z02/12/L wiaid nsQ pue (12/82/9) uoisIAipgns Joul pielfiH elopn3| M6Y10ELE VIN LIE}
|eroiddy [euolipUO) papualLWoay [BijuapISay
€29L/LL 221919 zelselv| Teoe/oz/y | leud/uleid A8Q puet (vzrevie) (12/v1/90) teios 1olemyims| USLLOE0Z [¥2908-000d | SLEL
|enoiddy [euonipuo | [eaoiddy [euonipuod [e12JaWwWo)
£2/62/9 12foz/e) 99y LZ/ELIZL 98Y | L20Z/ELieL wipid 1A8Q pueT (12/01/8) 91-11 Ud oeqiawe) Je abpUYHON| M6800E6) yLEL
|eaoiddy [euonipuon| [eaoiddy Jeuonipuod) [eUBpISY
venLS LzigLioL 12/92/L| 1e0z/8e/6 | leuldfulaid 1A8Q pueT arawapul dwed| Hy0L0E0z [1290M-000d| 2LEL
|eaoiddy [euoipuo))| [eaoiddy [euonipuo)d
1202/e2e 0202/0z/L| 020Z/ee/9 leroiddy | 0Z0Z/6L/9 | [BUIwlRId AeQ puen (0202/80/90)| ¥S0L0E0T 0LEL
panoiddy DOg| 10} papuswILIoIy [emjsnpuj Bpig BuipAoay 13 a)sepm ploS §8-g Insjsed Ljoues
€2/L2/6 610z/Lz/0L| 610z/€z/6 [enoddy| 6L02/SL/0L | [RUI/wWiRId neQ puen (61/01/9) e pass 8/-g Youes| HOBOOEG) y9EL
panoiddy 90g|  10j papuswwioossy [El0JaWWOoY
¥202/92/6 YelsLL YeIELS| veoe/L9 n8Q pue (€2/11/6) 1| "ud Jo1emyims Jo uids| v6L0gze [€1904-000d | £821
|eaoiddy [euopipuod| [eoiddy jeuonipuo)
¢202/6 ceiele zeiviie| TzozioLe | leuldjwieid IAeQ pueT (czivzi)) 190H ossedel| | 99/20e€l [L¢90¥-000d| izl
[eaoxddy [euopipuo)
a3ay023y
SjuaWIWOon ajeq uopendxy uopeldxg | Auagjenoiddy 9og| Ausgjenoiddy Jepe | [eurdjuipeid adf| (oyep ooueydeoae) ewep jo8foid 'ON ‘ON *ON JoY
uojjepiooay 0} 'O € 0} 'O 9 ‘pUBIWIOdY 9d | Juswuio) uopesijddy foid AT | ‘load WeL | dmp
js0je
S207/€0/€0

SALVLS NVTId dTHSNAMOL ONODOd




szoz/9t/t

Geoez/ie/L ¥Z/9L/T) panolddy VIN yeozieziL feuly "quiod 107 lapulor 07 08|osied } 09604-000d | Sevl
2Lzl v2/1z/0} panoiddy vZISLO0L v20zivLi0) | leuidwiald | jaeQ pueT (v2/51H01) 1S 850 0y - Kaula] 02604-000d| €gvh
[eaouddy [euopipuo) B
velielv ¥/L/0} paroiddy VIN veozieeie | leuld ‘quiod jo7 (oD 1UbI 612¢) UoliepliosUod 10T uosaN| 08804-000d | zevh
Ge0z/o/L 2/L/01 paroiddy VIN y202/5/6 leulq ‘quog jo uoljeuiquiod j07 nog ulejuno4 i 0804-000d| 6ehi
¥20z/62/0L VZ/¢/6 panoiddy VIN y202/91/8 leuld "quod o] Uofleulquiog 307 salpadold 0ucaod buizewy ) 0£/04-000d| 8evl
ge/8eiol vz/el6 paroiddy VIN ¥202/61/8 [euld Japuior jo Japuior 107 1ysm : 09204-000d | levi
verelL vzieely| ¥20e/8y lenoidddy| 120z/9z/e leutd "Jsnipy (uswysnlpy aury jo7) uojeulquod 107 YLOW| ¥6E206€z [22908-000d | lzvh
|eaoiddy [euoljipuon [euonipuo) aul )07
¥e0z/vel6 Vel VIN yeoz/sere [euty "pijosu0J 107 UoNepIjosUOY J0T UBXBUNOA| MBEZOEEZ [82904-000d | Ozbl
{enoiddy [euoljipuo)
¥202/0€/0L vei8Lie velLiie ¥20z/eL/s | (euidiunald [ pijosuod jo| (€2/01/01) ‘PlIoSUOD B UOHIPPY Jejuag souaiajuod [LOW| HEEZOEEZ [€2904-000d| 6Ll
[eaoiddy [euoijipuo) | [eroiddy [euolyipuc) 9 JA9Q pue
SjuaWIWO0 Y ajeqg uopesndxg uopeljdxg Auagjonoiddy 9og| Auagjenciddy Jape | feurdjungaid adf| (23ep @oueydasoe) swep joafoid ‘ON ‘ON "ON Joy
uopjepiogay [ 0} ‘oN ¢ 0} ‘ol 9 p 04 9d | ¥ 2 uopeayjddy foidINT | foadwaL | rdmp
Jsejey
ST0T/€0/€0

SNLV.LS NVT1d dIHSNAAOL ONODOd




§202/92/T

SALVLS NVId dTHSNAAOL ONODOd

UMBIpUYIIM Uojed|ddy| £202/04/1 [eurd qns Jouiy (€2/6/1) ans ‘oulw peoy JaddiiS Usp|o9 8zEl | Z¥G8L0ECT VIN Lyl
€ereLs €20z/9/01 wippld A9Q pueT (zzi8/8) asnoyaiep peoy Usppe)S G 2100 MEEI0EEE VIN 90v)
UmeJpy)i uofeoliddy
yelehic Umelpyuim €e0c/92/6 | leuljjuljeld ne( puen (czi/8) obpiy auL| Wvsloelz VIN 88EL
uopeojddy @7
ceoeiell 1202/9L/6 [euld ans Joui (1z9e2/2s)121Le/6) uoisinipgns Joulw eloueld| M094084Z VIN 98t}
p,oas |dde mespyym,
01 UONBINION
£ NMVYQHLIM
ce/LLio) cz/LLioL [eueq| 22ozfeiie wijaid qng sofepy (zzi8/8) uoisinpans (zunw) buissalg| ¥z610€22 VIN SovlL
pajosley 004 papuBLILIOIDY
12/12/90 Leivels leweq) 120z/8/1 wiaid 1A2Q pueT Sjuau]sanu| uoy 3 0NZ| H1ZL0E0T VIN
pajaaley 00d papuswwodsy SaY/WWoY
pajeaddy 12/12/90 Le/ve/s [elueg( - sjep wiald A9 pueq (€1/€1/80) 1aq pueT ¢ jo77 uosjedo) | 36520€) | VIN [4r4%
pajoaley 004 papuawoday| umouyun [BI013WIWOY
@d3IN3a
sjuaWIWo) ejeq uopesidx3 uopesidxg Auagpenoiddy 90g| Auagjenoiddy J3p9 | [eutdjuijaid adf] (o1ep aoueydasoe) awep j29foid 'ON 'ON "ON Joy
uoljepioday 0} O £ 0} 'O 9 ‘puUsWIWOdRY 9d | Juswwon uoyesyddy foid A7 | loid WL | dmy
}s9je]
S207/£0/€0




	3-12-25_BOC_Agenda
	BOC 3-12-25 Agenda Supporting Documents

